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I.  U.S. FEDERAL AGENCIES

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
http://www.epa.gov/ 

The mission of the Environmental Protection Agency is to protect human health and the environment. Since 1970, EPA has been working for a cleaner, healthier environment for the American people leading the nation's environmental science, research, education and assessment efforts.

-----. Laws and Regulations

http://www.epa.gov/epahome/lawregs.htm
Includes Major Environmental Laws, current Legislation in Congress, the Code of Federal Regulation related to Title 40: Protection of Environment, etc.

-----. Policy Statements and Strategy Documents
http://www.epa.gov/epahome/policy.htm
Achievs critical public health and environmental protections for the American people over the next five years.

U. S. Agency for International Development (USAID) 
http://www.usaid.gov 
Federal government agency that implements America's foreign economic and humanitarian assistance programme; combats global climate change, loss of biodiversity and depletion of natural resources through programmes world-wide; provides technical assistance to promote energy efficiency.
U.S. Department of Agriculture.

-----. Agricultural Research Service (ARS) 
http://www.ars.usda.gov/ 
Ensures high-quality, safe food and other agricultural products, assesses the nutritional needs of Americans, sustains a competitive agricultural economy, 

enhances the natural resource base and the environment and provides economic opportunities for rural citizens, communities and society as a whole. 

-----. Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS)

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/
Provides leadership in a partnership effort to help people conserve, maintain, and improve our natural resources and environment.

U.S. Department of Commerce
http://www.doc.gov/ 

-----. National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) 
http://www.noaa.gov/
Weather forecasting, oceanic and atmospheric research, management of marine fisheries, protection of endangered species, sea and sky charting. 

-----. National Environmental Satellite, Data and Information Service 

(NESDIS)

http://www.nesdis.noaa.gov
NESDIS is dedicate to providing timely access to global environmental data from satellites and other sources to promote, protect, and enhance the Nation’s economy, security, environment, and quality of life.

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR)

http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/
As an agency of the U.S. Department of health and Human Services, the mission of the Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR), is to serve the public by using the best science, taking responsive public health actions, and providing trusted health information to prevent harmful exposures and disease related to toxic substances. 

U.S. Department of the Interior. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS)
http://www.fws.gov/ 

The Mission of the U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service is to work with others to conserve, protect and enhance fish, wildlife, and plants and their habitats for the continuing benefit of the American people.
 

U.S. Department of State. Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs (OES) 
http://www.state.gov/g/oes/ 

The Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs (OES), coordinates U.S. international oceans, environmental and health policy, integrating U.S. domestic interests with geopolitical concerns.  

U.S. Department of State. Bureau of International Programs (IIP) Global Issues: Environment

http://usinfo.state.gov/gi/global_issues/environment.html
IIP is the principal international strategic communications service for the foreign affairs community. IIP designs, develops, and implements a variety of information initiatives and strategic communications programs, including Internet and print publications, traveling and electronically transmitted speaker programs, and information resource services.
The White House. Council on Environmental Quality
http://www.whitehouse.gov/ceq 
Affiliated to the Executive Office of the President, coordinates federal environmental efforts and works closely with agencies and other White House offices in the development of environmental policies and initiatives.

II.  STATE AGENCIES

Alabama Department of Conservation and Natural Resources 
http://www.dcnr.state.al.us 
State executive agency; incorporates the Division of Marine Resources. 

Alabama Department of Environmental Management 
http://www.adem.state.al.us 
State executive agency. 

Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation 
http://www.state.ak.us/
State executive agency.

Alaska Department of Natural Resources 
http://www.dnr.state.ak.us 
State executive agency. 

Arizona Department of Environmental Quality 
http://www.adeq.state.az.us 
State executive agency; environmental monitoring and regulation, covering air and water quality and waste management. 

Arizona Department of Land, Division of Natural Resources 
http://www.land.state.az.us/asld/htmls/natural_99.htm 
State executive agency. 

Arizona Department of Water Resources 
http://www.adwr.state.az.us 
State executive agency. 

Arkansas Department of Heritage 

http://www.heritage.state.ar.us
State executive agency. 

Arkansas Environmental Quality Department 

http://www.adeq.state.ar.us
State executive agency. 

California Environmental Protection Agency 
http://www.calepa.ca.gov 

State executive agency.

California Resources Agency 
http://ceres.ca.gov 

State executive agency.

Colorado Department of Natural Resources 
http://www.dnr.state.co.us
State executive agency. 

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment
http://www.cdphe.state.co.us/cdphehom.asp
State executive agency. 

Connecticut Council on Environmental Quality 
http://dep.state.ct.us/ceq.htm
Investigation of citizens' complaints; review of environmental assessments of state construction activities; preparation of annual reports to the Governor on the status of Connecticut's environment. 

Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection 
http://dep.state.ct.us
State executive agency. 

Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control 
http://www.dnrec.state.de.us/dnrec2000/
State executive agency. 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
http://www.dep.state.fl.us
State executive agency. 

Georgia Department of Natural Resources 
http://www.gadnr.org/
State executive agency. 

Georgia Environmental Protection Division 
http://www.dnr.state.ga.us/dnr/environ/
State executive agency.

Hawaii Department of Land and Natural Resources 
http://www.state.hi.us/dlnr
State executive agency. 

 

Idaho Department of Lands 
http://www2.state.id.us/lands
State executive agency; manages Idaho's endowment trust lands for maximum long-term benefit; involved in forest, fire and minerals management, rangeland and surface leasing, and soil conservation. 

Idaho Department of Water Resources 
http://www.idwr.state.id.us
State executive agency. 

Illinois Department of Natural Resources 
http://dnr.state.il.us
State executive agency. 

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency-IEPA 
http://www.epa.state.il.us
Regulatory agency responsible for implementation of the Illinois Environmental Protection Act and of federal environmental laws at state level. 

Indiana Department of Environmental Management 
http://www.ai.org/idem
State executive agency. 

Indiana Department of Natural Resources 
http://www.state.in.us/dnr
State executive agency. 

Iowa Department of Natural Resources 
http://www.state.ia.us/government/dnr 

State executive agency.

Kansas Department of Health and Environment 
http://www.ink.org/public/kdhe
State executive agency. 

Kentucky Department for Environmental Protection
http://www.dep.ky.gov/default.htm
State executive agency. 

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality 
http://www.deq.state.la.us
State executive agency. 

 

Louisiana Department of Natural Resources 
http://www.dnr.state.la.us
State executive agency. 

Maine Department of Conservation 
http://www.state.me.us/doc/index.shtml
State executive agency. 

Maine Department of Environmental Protection 
http://www.maine.gov/dep/index.shtml
State executive agency. 

Maryland Department of the Environment 
http://www.mde.state.md.us
State executive agency; incorporates the Air and Radiation Management Administration; activities include the monitoring of air quality, development of plans and regulations, and establishment of emission standards to prevent air pollution, implementation of state and federal laws, review of permits for air pollution sources and regulation of all sources of ionizing radiation; responsible for asbestos. 

Maryland Department of Natural Resources 
http://www.dnr.state.md.us
State executive agency. 

Massachusetts Executive Office of Environmental Affairs
http://www.magnet.state.ma.us/envir/eoea.htm
State executive agency. 

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality 
http://www.michigan.gov/deq
State executive agency. 

  

Michigan Department of Natural Resources 
http://www.michigan.gov/dnr/
State executive agency. 

Minnesota Department of Natural Resources 
http://www.dnr.state.mn.us
State executive agency. 

Mississippi Department of Environmental Quality 
http://www.deq.state.ms.us/MDEQ.nsf/page/Main_Home?OpenDocument
State executive agency. 

Missouri Department of Natural Resources

http://www.dnr.mo.gov/index.html
State executive agency; comprises Division of Environmental Quality, Division of State Parks, Division of Energy and Division of Geology and Land Survey.

Montana Department of Environmental Quality 
http://www.deq.state.mt.us/index.asp
State executive agency. 

Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation 
http://www.dnrc.state.mt.us
State executive agency. 

Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality 
http://www.deq.state.ne.us
State executive agency. 

New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services 
http://www.des.state.nh.us/
State executive agency. 

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection 
http://www.state.nj.us/dep
State executive agency; assists residents of New Jersey in preserving, sustaining, protecting and enhancing the environment to ensure the integration of high environmental quality, public health and economic stability. 

New Mexico Department of the Environment 
http://www.nmenv.state.nm.us
State executive agency. 

New York Department of Environmental Conservation 
http://www.dec.state.ny.us
State executive agency. 

North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources 
http://www.ehnr.state.nc.us/
State executive agency. 

North Dakota Department of Health, Environmental Health Section 
http://www.ehs.health.state.nd.us/ndhd/environ/
State executive agency. 

Ohio Department of Natural Resources 
http://www.dnr.state.oh.us
State executive agency. 

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency 
http://www.epa.state.oh.us
State executive agency. 

Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality 
http://www.deq.state.ok.us
State executive agency. 

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality 
http://www.deq.state.or.us
State executive agency. 

Oregon Department of Forestry 
http://www.odf.state.or.us
State executive agency. 

Oregon Department of Land Conservation and Development 
http://www.lcd.state.or.us
State executive agency. 

Oregon Department of Water Resources 
http://www.wrd.state.or.us
State executive agency. 

Pennsylvania Department of Conservation and Natural Resources 
http://www.dcnr.state.pa.us
State executive agency. 

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 
http://www.dep.state.pa.us
State executive agency. 

Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management 
http://www.state.ri.us/dem
State executive agency. 

South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control 
http://www.scdhec.net/
State executive agency. 

South Carolina Department of Natural Resources 
http://www.dnr.state.sc.us
State executive agency. 

South Dakota Department of Environment and Natural Resources 
http://www.state.sd.us/denr/denr.html
State executive agency; responsible for management of water resources, evaluation of mineral resources, regulation of mineral, petroleum and natural gas production, and environmental quality. 

Tennessee Department of the Environment and Conservation 
http://www.state.tn.us/environment
State executive agency. 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/index.html
State executive agency.  

Texas Environment and Natural Resources

http://www.state.tx.us/category.jsp?language=eng&categoryId=5
State executive agency.

Utah Department of Environmental Quality 
http://www.eq.state.ut.us
State executive agency. 

Utah Department of Natural Resources 
http://www.nr.utah.gov/
State executive agency. 

Vermont Agency of Natural Resources 
http://www.anr.state.vt.us 

State executive agency. 

Virginia Secretary of Natural Resources 
http://www.naturalresources.virginia.gov/
State executive agency. 

Washington Department of Ecology 
http://www.ecy.wa.gov/
State executive agency; monitoring of air arid water pollution; management of hazardous wastes. 

West Virginia Environment Protection Division 
http://www.dep.state.wv.us 

State executive agency.

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
http://www.dnr.state.wi.us/
State executive agency.

Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality 
http://deq.state.wy.us
State executive agency. 

III.  OTHER SITES

IIIa.   NATIONAL SITES

The American Society of International Law (ASIL). Internationl Environmental Law

http://www.asil.org/resource/env1.htm
This chapter of the ASIL Guide to Electronic Resources for International Law discusses electronic resources of international environmental law. The types of resources covered emphasize the Internet but also include CD-ROMs, library catalogs, and on-line subscription/commercial service.

The Center for International Environmental Law (CIEL)

http://www.ciel.org/
CIEL is a public interest, not-for-profit environmental law firm founded to strengthen international and comparative environmental law and policy around the world and provides a full range of environmental legal services in both international and comparative national law, including: policy research and publication, advice and advocacy, education and training, and institution building.

EnviroLink Network

http://www.envirolink.org/
EnviroLink is a non-profit organization, an online community that unites hundreds of organizations and volunteers around the world with millions of people in more than 150 countries. EnviroLink is dedicated to providing comprehensive, up-to-date environmental information and news.

Legal Information Institute (LII). Law about Environment
http://www.law.cornell.edu/topics/environmental.html
LII mission is to carry out applied research on the use of digital information technology in the distribution of legal information, the delivery of legal education, and the practice of law creating key collections of primary legal materials and commentary and information retrieval and resource location tools for use by a large and diverse population of users

Librarians’ Index to the Internet: Environment Topics
http://lii.org/search/file/environ
The mission of Librarians' Index to the Internet is to provide a well-organized point of access for reliable, trustworthy, librarian-selected Internet resources, serving California, the nation, and the world.
National Council for Science and the Environment (NCSE)

http://www.ncseonline.org
The National Council for Science and the Environment has been working since 1990 to improve the scientific basis for environmental decisionmaking. For its efforts, the Council has earned a reputation for objectivity, responsibility, and achievement.

-----. Congressional Research Service Reports 

http://www.ncseonline.org/NLE/CRS/index.cfm?&CFID=14165345&CFTOKEN=6126560
The Congressional Research Service (CRS), part of the Library of Congress, prepares its reports for the U.S. Congress. CRS products undergo review for accuracy and objectivity and contain nontechnical information that can be very useful to people interested in environmental policy.

-----. National Library for the Environment (NLE). Reference Resources

http://www.ncseonline.org/NLE/
A categorized & annotated links to 2,928 environmental resources.

U.S. Government Documents Ready Reference Collection. Environment

http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/usgd/rref/environment.html
A gateway to authoritative selected science information provides by U.S. Government agencies, including research and development results.
Virtual Chase

http://www.virtualchase.com/resources/environment.shtml
The Virtual Chase informs about Web sites and research strategies for finding Environmental law.

IIIb.  INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

United Nations Environment Program (UNEP)

http://www.unep.org/
UNEP provides leadership and encourage partnership in caring for the environment by inspiring, informing, and enabling nations and peoples to improve their quality of life without compromising that of future generations.

United Nations System-Watch Earthwatch
http://www.earthwatch.unep.net
UN initiative to coordinate, harmonize and catalyze environmental observation activities among all UN Agencies for integrated assessment purposes. Through Earthwatch, UN agencies work together on global environmental issues, by exchanging and sharing environmental data and information.

The World Bank. Environment

http://lnweb18.worldbank.org/ESSD/envext.nsf/41ByDocName/Environment
Protecting the Environment is one of six main principles in the World Bank's mission to alleviate poverty and to sustain the quality of development. About 250 professionals, spread across the six operational regions and in a number of sector units and departments, work on Environment-related activities.

The World Conservation Union (IUCN)

http://www.iucn.org
Their mission is to influence, encourage and assist societies throughout the world to conserve the integrity and diversity of nature and to ensure that any use of natural resources is equitable and ecologically sustainable, thru two conservatin goals: facing the extinction crisis and restoring and maintaining ecosystems integrity.

-----. Ecolex: a Gateway for Environmental Law

http://www.ecolex.org/ecolex/index.php
ECOLEX is an information service on environmental law, operated jointly by FAO, IUCN and UNEP.
Its purpose is to build capacity worldwide by providing the most comprehensive possible global source of information on environmental law.

World Economic Forum. Environmental Sustainability Index

http://www.weforum.org/site/homepublic.nsf/Content/Environmental+Sustainability+Index
The Environmental Sustainability Index (ESI) is based on a project developed by the Environment Task Force of the of the Global Leaders for Tomorrow, the World Economic Forum, in collaboration with the Yale Center for Environmental Law and Policy Center for International Earth Science Information Network (CIESIN) and the  at Columbia University.

World Trade Organization. Committee on Trade and Environment http://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/envir_e/issu1_e.htm 
Its mandate is to identify the relationship between trade measures and environmental measures in order to promote sustainable development.

WorldWatch Institute
www.worldwatch.org 

The Worldwatch Institute is an independent research organization that works for an environmentally sustainable and socially just society, in which the needs of all people are met without threatening the health of the natural environment or the well-being of future generations.

IIIc.  TREATIES

Environmental Treaties and Resource Indicators (ENTRI) http://sedac.ciesin.columbia.edu/entri/bqs
The ENTRI Service is a cooperative effort between the World Conservation Union (IUCN), United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP), Tufts University's Fletcher School of Law and Diplomacy, the British Columbia Ministry of Environment, Lands, & Parks and the  Antartic Cooperative  Research Centre which provide treaties and their current status.
UN initiative to coordinate, harmonize and catalyze environmental observation activities among all UN Agencies for integrated assessment purposes. Through Earthwatch, UN agencies work together on global environmental issues, by exchanging and sharing environmental data and information.
The World Bank. Environment

Protecting the Environment is one of six main principles in the World Bank's mission to alleviate poverty and to sustain the quality of development. About 250 professionals, spread across the six operational regions and in a number of sector units and departments, work on Environment-related activities.
The World Conservation Union (IUCN)

http://www.iucn.org
Their mission is to influence, encourage and assist societies throughout the world to conserve the integrity and diversity of nature and to ensure that any use of natural resources is equitable and ecologically sustainable, thru two conservatin goals: facing the extinction crisis and restoring and maintaining ecosystems integrity.

-----. Ecolex: a Gateway for Environmental Law

http://www.ecolex.org/ecolex/index.php
ECOLEX is an information service on environmental law, operated jointly by FAO, IUCN and UNEP.
Its purpose is to build capacity worldwide by providing the most comprehensive possible global source of information on environmental law.
World Economic Forum. Environmental Sustainability Index (ESI)
http://www.weforum.org/site/homepublic.nsf/Content/Environmental+Sustainability+Index
The Environmental Sustainability Index (ESI) is based on a project developed by the Environment Task Force of the of the Global Leaders for Tomorrow, the World Economic Forum, in collaboration with the Yale Center for Environmental Law and Policy Center for International Earth Science Information Network (CIESIN) and the  at Columbia University.

World Trade Organization. Committee on Trade and Environment 

http://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/envir_e/issu1_e.htm 
Its mandate is to identify the relationship between trade measures and environmental measures in order to promote sustainable development.

WorldWatch Institute
www.worldwatch.org 

The Worldwatch Institute is an independent research organization that works for an environmentally sustainable and socially just society, in which the needs of all people are met without threatening the health of the natural environment or the well-being of future generations.

IIIc.  TREATIES

Environmental Treaties and Resource Indicators (ENTRI)

http://sedac.ciesin.columbia.edu/entri/bqs
The ENTRI Service is a cooperative effort between the World Conservation Union (IUCN), United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP), Tufts University's Fletcher School of Law and Diplomacy, the British Columbia Ministry of Environment, Lands, & Parks and the  Antartic Cooperative  Research Centre which provide treaties and their current status.
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